

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

July 17, 2020

Attn: Global Spectrum Management - Daniel McNeil
The Boeing Company
5300 International Blvd M/C 7817-2202
North Charleston, SC 29418

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Global Spectrum Management - Daniel McNeil,

This refers to application, File No. 0960-EX-ST-2020, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. NTIA objects to authorize the STA request on behalf of The Boeing Company for Kennedy Space Center, FL for the following reason(s):

Due to the non-conformance of the requested operations with the pre-coordination agreement with federal agencies, the maximum supported BW for this operation is 5 MHz. Boeing Company previously pre-coordinated through NASA at the NSAS-DoD-DoC for use of 5MHz emission bandwidth for frequency 2232.5 MHz. This STA, as submitted, is requesting authorization for an 11 MHz signal more than twice what was pre-coordinated and assessed.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 56325

Sincerely,

Anthony Serafini
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch